From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); { Admin. Assistant : (JMD); Burton, Faith (SMO)
CC: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Sent: 7/20/2011 6:43:12 PM

Subject: Re: Final version of Issa/Grassley 7-20-11 Response

Given the hour - can send it up tomw.

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 05:37 PM

Cc: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)
Subject: Re: Final version of Issa/Grassley 7-20-11 Response

I' be back from WH before 6 to sign. DP

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 05:33 PM

To: { Admin. Assistant {JMD); Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: FW: Final version of Issa/Grassley 7-20-11 Response

DP DP

DP TRENKS.

Matt

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 5:27 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO);i Admin. Assistant {JMD)

Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: Final version of Issa/Grassley 7-20-11 Response

FaithvJamie

Attached is what I'm hopeful will pe__the__fj_nal_y_ersj_Qn_o_f__me__letLeL.IQ_.Qhajrmgg.ls.s.a.and_s_enaior_ﬁ[assley_.{ ......... DP._ .

DP

| ‘DP | noticed, for example, that the

"letferhead formatting is a little messed up. Thanks.

Matt
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